

From: George Wheeler

To: Doug Young

Date: February 06, 2009

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0010-EX-ST-2009

---

Message:

Dear Doug,

On January 8, 2009, in connection with File No. #0010-EX-ST-2009, FCC staff requested the following:

Will the experiment be completed in the next six months? If not, this should be re-filed as an application for a regular experimental license on Form 442.

Owing to delays in procuring some of the selected equipment necessary to implement full testing as it relates to this experiment, Harris Corporation (Harris) does not believe that testing will be completed within the next six months. Therefore, Harris is hereby submitting an application for a regular experimental license on FCC Form 442. Specifically, Harris has filed an FCC Form 442 on February 6, 2009 (FCC File No. 0055-EX-PL-2009).

Harris hereby requests that this STA extension request be granted in the interim so that this critical experimental testing may continue under FCC authority during the pendency of the regular experimental license application referenced above.

If there are any additional questions please let us know.

Thank you,

Glenn Werner